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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 12:32 PM
To: dorts@firstenergycorp.com
Cc: Davis-BesseHearingFile Resource; custerc@firstenergycorp.com
Subject: FW: Davis-Besse License Renewal Letter L-11-376
Attachments: L-11-376 Telecon Supp B.2.1-2_2011-12-07.pdf

Thanks 
 

From: dorts@firstenergycorp.com [mailto:dorts@firstenergycorp.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel 
Cc: custerc@firstenergycorp.com 
Subject: Davis-Besse License Renewal Letter L-11-376 
 
Sam..... attached is Davis-Besse License Renewal Letter L-11-376 dated today, December 7, 2011.  This letter provides a 
copy of the highlighted procedures requested by the NRC during a recent telephone conference related to the ASME 
Code general visual examiner qualifications (RAI Followup B.2.1-2).  
 
Should you have any questions regarding the attached, please contact Cliff Custer or me.  
 
Thank you,  
_____ 
Steve Dort 
DBNPS License Renewal 
 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received 
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message. 
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Enclosure: 
 Document Sections Described in the FENOC Response to NRC Request for 

Additional Information (RAI) Followup B.2.1-2 

cc: NRC DLR Project Manager 
 NRC Region III Administrator 

cc: w/o Enclosure 
 NRC DLR Director 
 NRR DORL Project Manager 
 NRC Resident Inspector 
 Utility Radiological Safety Board 



Enclosure 

Davis-Besse Nuclear Power Station, Unit No. 1 (DBNPS) 

Letter L-11-376 

Document Sections Described in the FENOC Response to
NRC Request for Additional Information (RAI) Followup B.2.1-2

11 pages follow 

Highlighted sections of the following DBNPS documents are enclosed: 

DB-PF-03009 Revision 7 
NOP-CC-5708 Revision 3 
Third Ten Year
Inservice Inspection Revision 5 
Program
























